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CONTRACTOR’S GENERAL INFORMATION WORK SHEET

: eBID #20230107

Lig ~alifications
Un . . » the quall )

of p,\,,s‘:)c‘r\mwl and agreed that the following information is to be used by thc_( iy (o delu'rr:"::ai"“ the City thal

m'ghl ,1““\9' Contractor to perform the work required. The Contractor warves any claim 4g

n S¢ With respect to any decision concerning the qualifications of the Contractor ' "
¢ . aire AlSO,

u ‘ : naire
Undcrg?dc'“gncd attests to the truth and accuracy of all statements made on this (IU"_S':]‘,':m manufacturer:
or dig ,ﬁ;’m hereby authorizes any public official, Engineer, Surety, bank, mgtcnal‘ Off cqu"?on requeste y the
City ¢ . Utor, or any person, firm or corporation to furnish the City any pertinent informa
b Med necessary to verify the information on this questionnaire

ated O A < ‘ - +h (
" 1190 5w gy ol € Jaimc iry, P, this L5 day of 1ah 2024
Name (Locationy 7/ Ty .
of W ( ~ C. -
B Organization/Contractor ’Qé@ﬂ%,@w\ 3 LM({VS( ‘510(- JuC (NE-
Y u . .
Charleh pndrew Godwn, President
N AW PGV (SOADN , TE=2 =
€and Title
Co . : ) J—
"Poration, Partnership, Joint Venture, Individual or other? _ OO((IL/@‘,O/A- —

Firm
™S name and main office address, telephone, and fax numbers

Name. (000 'S Lawn g LondSaqre Sue 1€

Address |\ 0 S o] ool (Ot
Padm C'\hﬁ Pl = s

Telephone Number: Y1 - 2. (40 —HOH O

Fax Number:

1 Contact person:ChCU \2) A At Godwsn Email QOM‘AL’{UL(()@M

Firm's previous names (if any). —
W, tan 2004

S . : : c
How many years has your organization been in business? | -l UICE/) 3
6. Total number of staff at this location: g' Total number of staff on the Treasure Coastt_g__

7. Isthe Firm a minority business: YES @
If no, is your company planning to implement such a program? L{ZS

8. Is the firm claiming Local Preference under City Ordinance 35.14? @/ NO

9. List the license(s) that qualifies your firm to construct this project:
Plori (k porionent OF S te diskn F Ql‘afaha\/_)/ﬁ NH ()33 e,
Coca i sinens (26+ hx\c‘Sm?%_z_lggyx(oA) licenx Act# 2000-2¢ -
1389




PORT ST LUCIE

NOTICE TO Al 1 PROPOSERS

on
that up

‘ clearly under of 1

T fair consideration s given for ajy Proposers, it must be U%

0 ensure .

1o
Is, up t
officia this
s or elected or
any type of contact with City employees dep‘?,nmf,m,:'ﬁid, v e eﬂeg,an Moo
falglcwal’jd';g the Mayor ang City Council The d‘{ Bn 6éri}5rid§!5r “until the tim
e rtise

licitation s adve.
Olicitation from the date the sg

. ction
[ I 20-15, Se
€ Cone of Silence can be found under the Ci _of Port St. Lucie Ordinance
COnlact with anyone other than the Issuing Officer
A

; fied.

4 is Ual’

may result in the vendor Ob;."lﬂgr%
2 j icer,

Contact must pe coordinated through  Nadig Tounjee , Issuing

ocurement of these services.

a Tourjee,
& g - !0 Nadla
Al questions regarding this  Soligitation are o be submitted jn writing
"OCurement Contracting Off

e
4 i NTour/é
cer | with the Procurement Management Depaﬂmqqt vl/a e-f:ua,’n b m
@cfrzofgs/ Com, or by phone 772871-5224 Please retepence the - Solicitation

Corespondence to the City.

Ci gh the DemandStar's
notice of jntent o awap Ocumentation wijy be publis(red on the (j tCIe't.I’;ii
Websjge. Proposers zpe Solely responsipje for frequentyy Checking these Websites fop Updates o
\.
SOI/citatlon.
lun

derstang ang shal

I fully Comply with
Ucie g

rdinance 20-15, Section 35.13.

Typeq Name:
Signeg:

\
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T e
he City of Port St Lucie (“City), through its Procurement Management Department (“Procure
open competition, is con

h':ﬁaffrhem') is committed to a procurement process that fosters fair and
est ethical standards, and enjoys the complete confidence of the public.
th the City to subscribe to this

VA

PORT ST. LUCIE

e-BID #20230107
CONTRACTOR’S CODE OF ETHICS

ment Managemen!
ducted under the
procurement

- 0Ses, :
To achieve these purp Contractors

a 2 y 2
Nagement Department requires each vendor who seeks to do business wi

0de of Ethics

¢

*

A Contractor’s bid or proposal will be competitive, consistent, and appropriate to the bid documents.
A Contractor will not discuss or consult with other Vendors intending to bid on the same contrac;t or similar
City contract for the purpose of limiting competition. A Vendor will not make any attempt to induce any
individual or entity to submit or not submit a bid or proposal.
Contractor will not disclose the terms of its bids or proposal, directly or indirectly, to any other competing
Vendor prior to the bid or proposal closing date.

uant to the terms

Contractor will completely perform any contract awarded to it at the contracted price purs

set forth in the contract.
Contractor will submit timely, accurate and appropriate invoices for goods and/or services actually
performed under the contract.

Contractor will not offer or give any gift, item, or service of value, directly or indirectly, to a City employee,
City official, employee family member or other vendor contracted by the City.

Contractor will not cause, influence, or attempt to cause or influence, any City employee or City Official,
which might tend to impair his/her objectivity or independence of judgment; or to use, or attempt to use,
his/her official position to secure any unwarranted privileges or advantages for that Vendor or for any other

person.
Contractor will disclose to the City any direct or indirect personal interests a City employee or City official

holds as it relates to a Vendor contracted by the City.
codes or regulations of the countries, states and localities

Contractor must comply with all applicable laws,
in which they operate. This includes, but is not limited to, laws and regulations relating to environmental,




e their suppliers

occupational health and safety, and labor practices. In addition, Contractor must requir o
(including temporary labor agencies) to do the same. Contractor must conform their practices whps

published standards for their industry
limited to the following:
will endeavor

Obtaining and maintaining all required environmental permits. Further, Con
minimize natural resource consumption through conservation, recycling, and §ubs_n1m,‘19291n me
> Providing workers with a safe working environment, which includes identifying and evalu in ‘“°'w" elll
risks and establishing processes for which employee can report health and safety lmldgn_.._&-—-———aﬁts

providing adequate safety training.

, - b i S

o Providing workers with an environment free of discrimination, harassment, and abuse. which mﬂuﬁcedde

establishing a written antidiscrimination and anti-bullying/harassment policy, as well as clearly NOTEES
policies pertaining to forced labor, child labor, wage and hours, and freedom of association.

Name of Organization/Proposer @bd WS Laund (ondsawya Sue NE-

Signature ﬂ/ 7, ll&/ é&’ —
Printed Name and Tite _C\~pv\eq  Prnpvew) Gudeon |, Prdjdon

bwe__ 3\ [

DISCLA‘MER: This Code of Ethics is intended as a reference and procedural quide to contractors. The information it
rsede any law or requlation, nor does it supersede the licable contralctor
the law

C0°°\"tains should not be interpreted to supe
r\e Ntract |n the case of any discrepancies between it and the law, requlation(s) and/or contractor contract, W,
Bqulatory provision(s) and/or vendor contract shall prevail.
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ave heen

AD . . h
Dy Ny M ACKNOWLEDGMENT - Bidder ac knowledges that the following addends

e
|

f\:lt;\ ed and are inc luded in its proposal/bid I ‘
e-.:‘fum o “Tiae lonad Addendan Nomber Date Issuet
SIS

| .

L _ [jrm 1N the

la: sﬁ: : (5) Mowing & Trimming services projects similar to this project completed h.y .V(;:::n':' number,

ail. \':IIS along with a brief description of project, location of project, client name, "hm“,?,hcr of chan¥®
Orders ue of contract, your firm's percentage of the total contract value, as well as the n ference

and the total change order value. DO NOT USE the C ity of Port St Lucie as a re

T-\\ Project Number | B—

rojec \ = .

wmem, wh e Water imanagment ot mao, o
, o€

Tmption. Flg+ oy of  funals and | '

N Oudng Hoe Siaad 1_1_70_ M i | SNGI_rMaCh inad L~

%o%ﬁ}%dh ’!Q.,QQUiOcva AxC N\ﬁ“x‘d Q/\AMQ“% rﬂar\ﬁ’}‘w‘d
,,\(:;H lon: 4 Qm__e_\_mgi.'”_l“'”—_'—y-‘» ¥&" W\EL U e _ | Uy/
“lient Name, Phone Number & Email JLYA’,th a /'0(/‘ BMKM*WC g

Value of Total Contract:  §°3 1§ (p97) ‘Qfli/\étlkg‘ ~ §u3-yol—2¢ o

s of Completion S oy 008 0 S

Firm's Percentage of Total Contract: \ov o

Number of Change Orders: &

Value of ¢ hange Orders: .

Was Project Completed on Schedule: 8o A

Was Project Completed within Budget? Q/‘:‘C\L)-l /\JCk And on b @/jﬁ
. - T

Project Number 2

Project Name: ANT masine #Site (e 1orS
Deseription: ¢y Mol A landS@gx. meun fenance,
maﬂ/u \s+cli\gL 4rimm ) ,Ino C{ Eeren -f-—l Q5N C?/(J/t/

Mavin and Pa [im @eog,h” (6ntie!.

Location: Myt in A Pulmw Beach  (antef

Client Name, Phone Number & Email: L0S(0€ Pre Scory ) (C‘SQ)C'\% esScomr@yq hd . @M
Vﬂ\ueot‘Total Contract: Lami A Hom™ 30000 12 §O 00 y,qnmrLIL,L 56 3- dg"’ BCacel
Dat\eofCompletion: Ox(\q(:‘,,w’/ ' i i)
Mercentage of Total Contraét: \OL Yo

Number of Change Orders: 3
_Value of Change Orders:  \J
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Was l'rt_uﬁ ! Completed on Schedule XX 1( AL —
1': " Bealaiedninse 10 { 7>'.v<” ;
Toject ( ompleted ’wnhm Budget”? O “Lft., k. _an L{ N V)JLQIL(J
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. . Phone N r Email ] &LBL s = ¥
bl e 8 B ke Vonnecs, MYV E2emT o) 4- 10390

o——2tal Contract: $15 st o $70, €00 aw_k?*.———’—,f’
\I;_-a'fj_’_fu(_'o*rnpletion 9@5 ‘

\Nl~r-Tvﬂ"cﬂage of Total Contract mg
\vlﬂ’f[i’f(fhange Orders ).

wa'lle ”_f Change Orders -

~8 Project Completed on Schedule: g1 Nd,

Was Proiect ¢ 4 :
2 Project Completed within Budget?  oNGo .r'w} and an hu Ag;f JEp—

e Project Number 4
DrOJect Name: Murano H\o {,0( Ne e lonm ent »
Escription: M\, A e d all (ommon Jﬂw(ﬁ Qfm

nfenganee [~ luaded [V\de)-M_:—}-r,'mm,%’__;edg,,rg,

W\edﬁm-}m\ and Asthatien chF Cgr\ oY% (28 Za
Location: MUWrand HOA Dalm Cord FC |
Client Name, Phone Number & Email: S((\Vc;‘ @ Lﬁ))}\ +oo 4 SL,M(H- f%’”a ().
Value of Total Contract §2 5, 00 GAAUC (L4 N2-3y7-F I+
Date of ¢ ompletion: 5,2 f
Firm’s Percentage of Total Contract: |0 Yy
Number of Change Orders: el
Value of Change Orders &
Was Project Completed on Schedule: YeS
Was Project Completed within Budget? (/. / §

Project Number 5
Project Name: Sppvrn - FC W 4er  mMandde oLt
Description- Z2en) o~ Moy JOﬁ INOSKHA+HoN §
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TR I D S . . A A

Client Name, Phone Number & I‘mllw'r T _) (}J_Q{\ _‘(1714 ¢ ivl,u\mrﬂj;p-uf" d -({'»)//
\'nluenl F'otal Contract ‘l,(,")‘(ju é‘.“(‘L'((“LJ_ FU3-932 =¥ =
Date of ompletion OCtober 0oV~ i , —

Firm'g Percentage of Total Contract [4D) Yo , SR

Number of ( hﬁngc ()1dcr< - - S

Value of Change Orders S o a—

“)f'? !'!g]g(zl ('umplcléd ¢;n Sché&blc V:f_ﬁ_‘bﬂ B B i

y_‘\t{fi_rl-’rnje(l ("n;lplelcd within Budget? (/¢ e

Y ; . ; . ir hicenses
List the number of personnel that will be assigned to the project and include job titles and their I

Or centifications )
6/53(\(\(\, Couun?/-A ,FC’/()M_"»,(\P‘_O«,’\C! Nﬁf L /Ud,

— (. :
k"L'M\ﬂdchQLhc ol €£OCrHM i ined bl €25 "

z ible
zation failed to qualify as a rcsponslb

ct
; omplete a contrd
been made, failed to ¢ psed liquidated

l!as the Contractor or any principals of the applicant organi
ONtractor; refused to enter into a contract after an award has
Uling the past five (5) years or been declared to be in default in any contract or bpen asses
ages in the last five (5) years? List the name of project, location, client, engineer, dat

S¢ additional pages if needed. "
Tglal Number of Projects where Failure to Complete Work Occurred: A_/'( J(\‘e’ -

Project Number 1

Project Name:

Project Location-

Client Name and Phone Number-
Engineer Name and Phone Number:
Date-

ReaSOl‘l .

Insert additional projects if needed.

Has the Contractor or any of its principals ever been declared bankrupt or reorganized under

hapter 11 or put into receivership?
Yes( ) No Q()

Ifyes, please explain:




16

20

21,

non,

L :

D;:: any lawsuits pending or completed within the past five (5) years involving the corpora
\"efil/lgjnr individuals with more than ten percent (10 %) interest

= NeNe —~

NA T —
A'is not an acceptable answer - insert lines if needed)

L .
St a"\)’Jwaenls from lawsuits in the last five (5) years
~— None —

N——— S
A'is not an acceptable answer - insert lines if needed)

L . ——
Stany criminal violations and/or convictions of the Proposer and/or any of its p”“C'P?’lS

Mo N BN e =

e —

Ni—— R
A'is not an acceptable answer - insert lines if needed)

Proy; :
OVide a Project Management Plan.

B -
fOVide an Equipment List.

M) %M—/’ | Presidou A

Signature Title
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PORT ST LUCIE

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
EBID#20230107
Mowing & Trimming Services st City Park Lands

State of i‘ l()' L C I B iad

Countyof M vrt v )
~Cy\ \(OLY |U) ) i\(\f{d rfn @JLML being first duly sworn, disposes and says that

(Name/s)
They are Presdent o (dwns Ldwn g (dndsawpe S the Proposer that

1
(Title) (Name of Company)

has submitted the attached PROPOSAL;
He is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached proposal and of all

2.
Pertinent circumstances respecting such PROPOSAL;

Such Proposal is genuine and is not a collusive or sham Proposal;
officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives,

nt, has in any way colluded, conspired, connived or
firm or person to submit a collusive or sham Proposal
d proposal has been submitted or to refrain from

3.

4 Neither the said Proposer nor any of its
:mp'o)’ee_s or parties in interest, including this affia
',ngf eed, directly or indirectly with any other Proposer,
prOCOHr_lecpon with the contract for which the attache
- POSm_g in connection with such Contract or has in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement
o t(f:]onus'on or communication or conference with any other Proposer, firm or person to fix the price or prices
oF e attached Proposal or of any other Proposer, or to secure through any collusion, conspiracy, connivance
unlawful agreement any advantage against the City of Port St Lucie or any person interested in the

Proposed Contract; and
The price or prices quoted in the attached Proposal are fair and proper and are not tainted by any

5.
r(':eouusion, c_onspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Proposer or any of its agents,
Presentatives, owners, employees, or parties in interest, including this affiant.

(Signed) /%v///’y/l}ﬂ gr
DU o>

(Title) 3

!




“A City for All Ages”

STATE OF FLORIDA }
COUNTY OF ST. LUCIE} SS: 2074
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this (Date) ardn 240,

bY'QmuQ_BIﬂMM who iﬂ_ﬁe/rsqna;!ly knownto me or who has produced

ELDL G33S0-141- 811320 as identification andﬁ{h_c@iaﬁ(did not) take an oath.

Commission No. J‘l H AB 874
Notary Print _ KArah £y ko Panaro

Notary Signatur

KARAH EMIXO PANARO

? "\% Notary Public - State of Florida
jl' Commission # HH 181874
~ornSs my Comm. Expires Jul 29, 2027

Bonded through National Notary Assn,
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PORT ST LUCIE

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE FORM
o-BID #20230107
Mowirg & Trimming Services at Cily Park Lands

The undersigned vendor in accordance with Florida Statute 787 087 herety certifies that

(2w s Loun § Landsteyr. S e e
(Name of Business)

Publish a statement nolifying employees that the uniawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
possession, or use of a controlied substance is prohibited in the warkplace and specifying the actions
that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition

lemmmmmdeMhmm.mm'smd
manmmamﬁwm.mammm:wﬁmmmw

assistance programs, and the penallies that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations

Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are under
proposal a copy of the statement specified in subsection (1).

In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employees thal, as a condifion of working on

the commodities or contractual services that are under proposal, the employee will abide by the

terms of the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guity or nolo
contendere to, any violation of Chapler 893 Florida Statutes or of any controlled substance law of
the United States or any state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days
after such conviction.

Impose a sanction on or require the safisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance of
rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee’s community, by any employee who is so
convicted.

Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of this
section.

As the person authorized to sign the statement, | certify that this firm complies fully with the above requirements.

it Glo—

Conftractor's Signature

312534

Date
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PORT ST. LUCIE

Solicitation Addendum Form

—_— , [ Solicitation Title: Mowing & Trimming |
Solicitation Number: 20230107 Services at City Park Lands |
Issuing Officer: Nadia Tourjee, Solicitation Initially Posted to Internet: See |
Procurement Contracting Officer | DemandStar ]
eMail Address: NTourjee@cityofpsi.com | Telephone: 772-871-5224 |
Addendum Number: 1 Date: 03/15/2024 - |

Note: In the event of a conflict between previously released information and the
information contained herein, the latter shall control.

QUESTIONS:

1.) Question: Can the Bid Tabulation for the current contract be provided?
Response: Yes, please see Page 2 of this Addendum

2.) Question: Are the sports fields included in the maintenance?

Response: Yes, the fields are included within the space of mowing

3.) Question: Is it mandatory to submit a bond?

Response: Yes, please refer to Section 3.3. Bonds and/or Letter of Credit in the E
Bid Document

4.) Question: Contractor's General Information Worksheet Page 5. Line item 20.
Provide a Project Management Plan. Are you requesting a schedule for all areas’
or just a written project management plan to explain as to how we are going to

meet the contractual requirements?
Response: Yes, and typically Open Space Areas are flexible, however parks with

amenities such as fields and pavilions should be mowed in the middle of the week
to ensure weekend reservations have freshly mowed grass etc

NOTE: The bid opening date has not been changed.
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E-Bid #20230107
Mowing & Trimming Services at City Park Lands
Equipment List

g
o
=]

Description
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PORT ST. LUCIE

E-Verify Form
Supplier/Consultant acknowledges and agrees to the following:

1. Shall utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's E-Verify system to verify the employment eligibility of all new
employees hired by the Supplier/Consultant during the term of the contract; and

2. Shall expressly require any subcontractors performing work or providing services pursuant to the state contract to likewise
utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's E-Verify system to verify the employment eligibility of all new employees
hired by the subcontractor during the contract term.

3. The Contractor hereby represents that it is in compliance with the requirements of Sections 448.09 and 448.095, Florida
Statutes. The Contractor further represents that it will remain in compliance with the requirements of Sections 448.09 and
448.095 Florida Statutes, during the term of this contract and all attributed renewals.

4. The Contractor hereby warrants that it has not had a contract terminated by a public employer for violating Section 448.095,
Florida Statutes, within the year preceding the effective date of this contract. If the Contractor has a contract terminated by
a public employer for any such violation during the term of this contract, it must provide immediate notice thereof to the City.

E-Verify Company Identification Number /LL\ \ (8 % \ LD

Date of Authorization 3 \ 7k q ( /LO,LLK

+

Name of Contractor @béu&)'\r\§ L&\U{\ and Lgmdg CaNze_ Sve \nC.
Name;fProject : (Y\Q\}\)"-’Y)( X"\‘r'\Mmlng_ S@(V'.CEA at Cn—u‘i) P@/k——

eromtiae E-Bd e 2092007

I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on h/\ 4:/ 6 N A 7/0 ZOJ-L"n Sﬂ/\ OZ/H’ (city), FL (state).

%é[/&@ %A/V‘”’- Chrarls Gadwin  BeSidont

Signature of Authorized Officer Printed Name and Title of Authorized Officer or Agen

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME
o \
onTHis THE MU oav or (N GICN bﬁm GADG  RAH ENNO PuwAR0
H i Notary Public - State of Florida
0 &
orarypusuc $areh  PANID W NETL y o ten o o
My Commission Expires: \JM\LAJ‘ lq{ ’20 J)

“""Bonded through National Notary Assn.
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